
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman James L. Furstenberg 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael Scott Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

3 Pershing St., Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    May 07, 2024 

 

 

OPEN SESSION – 6:15 PM 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Presentations 

1. Presentation of awards given in recognition of employee career milestones 

2. Presentation of Employee Retirement Awards 

Proclamations 

1. Proclaiming May 2024 as Historic Preservation Month in Cumberland 

2. Proclaiming May 2024 as General Aviation Appreciation Month in Cumberland 

Director's Reports 

(A) Engineering 

1. Engineering Division Monthly Report for April 2024 

(B) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for March 2024 

(C) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division Water/Sewer/Flood Monthly Report for April 2024 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session minutes of April 9, 2024, and the Work and Regular Session 

minutes of April 16, 2024 



Public Comments – FOR AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3977 (1st reading) - authorizing the transfer of a parcel of real property 

located at Rear Greene Street, Lots Nos. 33 and 34 of Block 33 of the Cumberland 

Development Company's Ridgedale Addition, to Betsy and Thomas Harrison for the 

purchase price of $600 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 27,451 - authorizing the abatement of taxes and interest for three City-owned 

properties at Youngs Terrace, Blk. 21, 454-456 Goethe St. and 0 Sperry Terrace 

2. Order 27,452 - authorizing the City Solicitor to notify the City’s opioid case attorneys 

that the City wishes to amend the Complaint filed in the opioids case to include claims 

against pharmacy benefits managers and to authorize the City Solicitor to take such 

actions on the City’s behalf that are in furtherance of that action 

3. Order 27,453 - authorizing the proposal from Coccia Ford for one new Ford F250 

Regular Cab Pickup in an amount not to exceed $47,530 utilizing COSTARS 

Cooperative Pricing, which is in accordance with City Code Sec. 2-171 (c)   

4. Order 27,454 - accepting the proposal from J&J Truck Equipment (Somerset Welding) 

for a Service Body and Installation on a new Ford F250 in an amount not to exceed 

$34,550 utilizing COSTARS Cooperative Pricing, which is in accordance with the City 

Code Sec.2-171 (c) 

5. Order 27,455 - authorizing a budget not to exceed $200,000 to be used for the 

acquisition, demolition and/or site preparation for the Central Avenue City/County 

Initiative, contingent upon Allegany County's approval of matching funds 

6. Order 27,456 - accepting certain bids received for the "2024 GovDeals Sale 4 of Surplus 

Vehicles and Equipment" and rejecting all other bids 

7. Order 27,457 - approving a $10,000 Micro-Revolving loan for Chris Myers, Liberty 

Street Sandwich Shop and General Store at 11 S. Liberty Street for the term of a 60-

month amortization period, 3% interest, first payment due January 2025, and no interest 

charged until January 1, 2025 

8. Order 27,458 - authorizing the execution of an updated Allegany County Mutual Aid 

Agreement for Fire and EMS Protection 

9. Order 27,459 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute Change Order No. 1, with 

Harbel, Inc. due to the need for additional concrete repair discovered after the project 

began, for the repair of Bridge A-C-01 McMullen Bridge (City Project 18-16-BR), in an 

increased amount of $2,376.61, bringing the total contract price not to exceed 

$502,954.53 



10. Order 27,460 - authorizing the execution of a Cost Share Agreement between the 

Maryland Department of Transportation, State Highway Administration (MDOT-SHA) 

and the City of Cumberland relative to City Project 2022-24-BR, Replacement of Bridge 

A-C-08 Fayette Street Over CSXT Railway, with the City’s cost share portion estimated 

at $121,880.52, which is 20% of the total estimated cost of $609,402.58 

11. Order 27,461 - accepting a donation from Queen City Motors in the amount of $2,000.00 

for the purpose of purchasing various fire prevention material and fire prevention items to 

support the mission of Fire Prevention in the City of Cumberland 

12. Order 27,462 - authorizing the acceptance of a FY25 Program Open Space Local Share 

Grant, administered by the Maryland Department of Natural Resources Board of Public 

Works, in the amount of $97,000 with a City match requirement of $9,700 for 

Constitution Park Playground Equipment 

13. Order 27,463 - authorizing the acceptance of a FY25 Program Open Space Local Share 

Grant, administered by the Maryland Department of Natural Resources Board of Public 

Works, in the amount of $153,760 with a City match requirement of $15,376 for Gene 

Mason Recreation Complex Playground Safety Surfacing 

14. Order 27,464 - authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding by and 

between the Carver Community Center, Inc. and the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland for funding to help cover operational costs until the building is ready for 

occupancy 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Engineering Division Monthly Report for April 2024



City of Cumberland, Maryland Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No.

(New Format)

Project No.

(Old Format)

Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 

By

Date of 

Update

2008 05-08-S Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase III Replacement of CSO line connecting Design NO CHANGE -  WRA received notice from CSX on 7/7/21 MDI 11/24/2021

2008 06-08-S Interceptor Sewer to Evitts Creek This is the sewer along Evitts Creek Design UPDATE - Received engineering report from Gwin Dobson & MDI 4/29/2024

2014 04-14-WWTP Sludge Screening Study/Design Study to select the best alternative to keep Design NO CHANGE Need/Benefit of the project is being reevaluated, RLS 4/2/2018

2014 19-14-M Greene Street Complete Street Plan Planning Study for Greene Street Planning NO CHANGE - The  Design Report from Alta Planning + 

Design was submitted and presented to the Mayor and City 

Council.   The plan to start work on Construction Funding 

Applications has been delayed because of the Baltimore Street 

Project, which would have been competing for the same funds.  

This project still needs to be done and should be a priority in the 

future. 

RLS 6/1/2017

2015 16-15-M 2015 Fall Tree Removal Hazard Tree Removal Construction UPDATE Contractor has completed project.  This will be the PTE 4/29/20162015 18-15-S CSO Water Quality Analysis Base line data collection for analysis of 

future CSO needs after CSO Storage is 

on line.

Planning NO CHANGE Project continues. Staff are taking regular 

scheduled stream samples for e-Coli analysis at this time.  

Rainy days (once a month) are the target for sampling at this 

time.

RJK 4/25/2024

2016 12-16-M Baltimore Street Access The purpose of the New Baltimore Street Construction UPDATE - The project has been award to Triton Constrution of MDI 4/29/2024

2016 18-16-BR John J. McMullen, Bridge No. A-C-01 Bridge Repair Construction UPDATE -  Project is using State in lieu of Federal Aid funding. MDI 4/29/2024

2016 19-16-S 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to 78" Pipeline to CSO tank in accordance Design NO CHANGE - The City is working with the USACE to combine RLS 8/30/2023

2017 2-17-FPM Flood Control Encroachment removal The City as the Local Sponsor of the Planning NO CHANGE - This project has been delayed because of other RLS 7/11/2018

2017 18-17-M Maryland Avenue Development This is not and Engineering Project, but Design NO CHANGE - Phases 1 & 2 of the Cumberland Gateway RLS 3/26/2021

2018 08-18-BR Cumberland Street Bridge This project will replace the bridge Design NO CHANGE - The project is in the Final Engineering stages RLS 7/24/2023

2018 09-18-BR Baltimore Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge Construction UPDATE - The project is under construction. Phase 1 is RLS 1/29/2024

2018 22-18-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Contract documents for the FY20 garbage 

and recycling collection bid process

Planning NO CHANGE  Proposals received proposals to extend the 

contract for FY25.  Noble Environmental (Mountainview 

Landfill) and Burgmeier's Hauling received approval of 1-year 

extensions in November 2023.

RJK 4/25/2024

2018 26-18-M Ridgeley Levee System Certification

2018 31-18-WFP Pine Ridge Water & PUC Rate Project involves determining a path N/A NO CHANGE - City staff continues to work through issues with RLS 1/28/2020

2018 44-18-BR Washington Street Bridge 

Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 

structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - Studies have been returned and subject to CSX 

negotiations.

RLS 8/5/2019

2020 2-20-M Frederick St Parking Garage Repairs Repairing a spalled section of slab on Planning NO CHANGE- Researching proper repair systems for spalled MDI 1/24/2020

2020 6-20-S Sanitary Sewer Lining Assessment  Performing a cost assessment on relining RFP NO CHANGE- Based on list of "high risk" lines provided by MDI 11/29/2023

2020 9-20-M Constitution Park Fill Disposal Assessing potential clean fill dump sites 

for Public Works

Construction NO CHANGE - Public works dept. has finished dumping in site 

#1 behind Long Field. They will place topsoil and seed this area 

in Spring. Site #2 (behind pool house) is now active dump site 

for all PW projects until full. Engineering responsible for 

intermittent E&S inspections.

MDI 1/25/2023

2020 14-20-M Carver Building Repairs Project to repair damage to the Carver Planning NO CHANGE - The building power should be restored in the RLS 1/25/2023

2020 17-20-WWTP CSO Long-Term Control Plan 

Projects/Schedule Review

Correspondences with MDE regarding the 

LTCP Projects and the Consent Decree 

(CO) end date: October 1, 2023.

N/A NO CHANGE-  Coalition is awaiting a draft extended Consent 

Decree from MDE.  Consent Decree expired October 1, 2023. 

The City has been communicating with MDE since October 25, 

2019 regarding need for an extension based on projected 

schedules for project completion and the need for post 

construction monitoring.   

RJK 4/25/2024

2020 29-20-S Locust Grove Force Main & LaVale Joint project between Allegany County 

2020 30-20-SWM Grow West Facility Expansion SWM Review for proposed expansion of Construction NO CHANGE - Contractor continues construction of expansion. MDI 10/8/2021

2021 2-21-WWTP Influent Screening System Upgrade Design and replacement of a new influent Complete COMPLETE - Carl Belt was the low bidder for the construction MDI 11/29/2023

2021 4-21-W Route 220 20" Water Main Project to replace the 20" water main in Planning NO CHANGE - This project is in the planning stages in RLS 4/21/2021

2021 6-21-RE Constitution Park Wading Pool Filter Replace the cracked filter and other NEW -    

2021 10-21-M Undocumented Rights-of-Way Decide how undocumented rights-of-way Study UPDATE -  Evaluating using GIS to track City owned property, JRD 8/30/2023

2021 12-21-WWTP Industrial Pretreatment USPI CWT An application to discharge industrial Planning COMPLETE - Permit issued to USPI, effective date was RJK 4/25/2024

2021 14-21-RE Constitution Park Splash Pad The installation of a splash pad and Construction COMPLETE -  This project is complete. JAT 8/24/2023

2021 16-21-M Downtown ADA Improvements This project includes the replacement of Planning UPDATE -  Project is scheduled to receive CDBG funding in MDI 4/29/2024

Capital Projects April 30, 2024

Page 1 of  5/2/2024



City of Cumberland, Maryland Engineering Division - Monthly Report

2021 19-21-M South Street ADA Improvements This project includes the replacement of Construction COMPLETE - This project and the full scope of work is now JAT 8/24/2023

2021 20-21-M Engineering Database Migration This project will implement the migration of Planning UPDATE - Engineering has continued to work with MCCi on JAT 11/16/2023

2021 21-21-WFP Water Allocation Permit Renewal PA The Water Allocation Permit is required to Permitting NO CHANGES-  Application submitted in March. RJK 4/25/2024

2021 31-21-RE Constitution Park Amphitheater Project to upgrade the Constitution Park Construction NO CHANGES -  Contracted portion of project is complete MDI 7/26/2023

2022 2022-02-WTR 2-22-W South Cumberland Water Main This project includes the replacement of Design UPDATE -  Project was bid and was awarded to Excavating ANM 4/23/2024

2022 2022-09-SHLD 09-22-M Cumberland Street ADA ADA improvements at the intersection of Design NO CHANGE - This project is currently in preliminary design. JAT 7/19/2022

2022 2022-10-SWM 10-22-SWM Messick Road Development SWM Review and Utility Easement Review NO CHANGE - Waiting for support to be requested of the RLS 2/2/2023

2022 2022-11-PBLD 11-22-PBLD City Hall/Public Safety Building HVAC American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Design UPDATE - This project has been bid and awarded to Walter N. RLS 1/29/2024

2022 2022-12-PBLD 12-22-PBLD Prisoner Processing Improvements American Rescue Plan Art (ARPA) funded Design UPDATE - Due to insufficient ARPA funds being allocated, this RLS 1/29/2024

2022 2022-14-MISC 14-22-M Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the residential Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway. DTG 1/30/2024

2022 2022-15-MISC 15-22-M Non Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the Commercial and Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway. DTG 1/30/2024

2022 2022-16-SHLD 2022-16-SHLD Waverly Terrace Retaining Wall Project to include replacement of retaining Planning NO CHANGE -  Currently developing preliminary cost estimate MDI 7/22/2022

2022 2022-17-UTIL 2022-17-UTIL Fuel Bid Bid (Heating Oil) Heating Oil bid for WRF and WFP RFP COMPLETE - 

2022 2022-22-PBLD 2022-22-PBLD City Hall and Public Safety Building Project includes upgrades to elevators in Construction UPDATE - Elevator improvements in PSB are complete. The RLS 1/29/2024

2022 2022-23-SWM 2022-23-SWM Queen City Armory SWM Review SWM Redevelopment Review for two Review NO CHANGE - Project is now in construction. Working with MDI 7/26/2023

2022 2022-24-BR 2022-24-BR Fayette Street Over CSX Rail Bridge Design and construction of the Fayette UPDATE - Prime AE has been selected as the engineering RLS 8/30/2023

2022 2022-26-SHLD 2022-26-SHLD Massachusetts Ave and New CDBG funded project to install ADA Design NO CHANGE - The overall preliminary design and cost JAT 4/4/2023

2022 2022-28-WFP UCMR5 Quotes for water plant sampling of N/A NO CHANGE - Public notifcation required as results are RJK 4/25/2024

2022 2022-29-M Bellevue Street Brownfields Site EPATBA Program Phase I and Phase II Study UPDATE -  EPA TBA program.  Work on a Phase I completed RJK 4/25/2024

2022 2022-32-RECR Constitution Park Trails CDBG funded project to install mountain Design UPDATE - The design/build RFP contract was awarded to MDI 4/29/2024

2022 2022-35-FPM Ridgeley Bituminous Sill Repairs Project to include repairs to the existing Planning NO CHANGE - This project is on hold until next year due to MDI 7/26/2023

2022 2022-36-PBLD AST Compliance at MSC Permit compliance for the fuel tanks at the N/A COMPLETE - Permit compliance will be met with the fuel tank RJK 1/25/2024

2022 2022-38-PVG Queen City Drive Pavement Repairs Project to include concrete patch repairs Planning UPDATE - The Street Department has performed repairs with RLS 1/29/2024

2022 2022-39-FPM River walk and Potomac Industrial Remove the industrial dam for the Design UPDATE - The draft PER has been submitted. Additional work RLS 1/29/2024

2022 2022-42-SHLD Fletcher Alley Road Repairs Repair section of Fletcher Alley behind Planning NO CHANGE- Planning for possible repairs is underway. Still MDI 4/12/2023

2023 2023-07-PVG General City Paving FY24 Paving projects for FY24 Planning UPDATE - Engineering is currently working out scope of work JAT 11/16/2023

2023 2023-08-SANS Carpendale Sewer New Sewer line 

2023 2023-09-SWM Allegany Resource Recovery Facility SWM Review for proposed new resource N/A NO CHANGE - Approved the site development stormwater MDI 11/29/2023

2023 2023-10-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Curbside solid waste and recycling N/A UPDATE - RFP planned for FY26. RJK 1/25/2024

2023 2023-12-BRDG Marion Street Bridge Repairs Repair spalled concrete under the bridge Planning UPDATE - The project design is complete. Engineering is RLS 1/29/2024

2023 2023-13-M 2023 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale Annual Timber Sale @ ECWC Construction NO CHANGE - Work is ongoing. DTG 1/30/2024

2023 2023-14-PBLD MSC Fuel Tank Replacement Municipal Service Center Tank Construction UPDATE - Project awarded to Triad Engineering 11/21/2023. ANM 4/23/2024

2023 2023-15-M Spotted Lanternfly Quarantine Spotted Lanternfly Information N/A

2023 2023-17-RECR Park and Public Facilities Signage New Park Signage Design and Construction NO CHANGE - Implementation of this project is being handled JAT 8/24/2023

2023 2023-18-WRF WRF Plant Optimization Study NO CHANGE - Study to review process improvements at WRF RLS 8/30/2023

2023 2023-20-WFP WFP Membrane Filtration Building Design new membrane filtration building Planning NEW - Project has been awarded to Gwin, Dobson and RLS 1/29/2024

2023 2023-22-SHLD Market Street Sidewalk Design NEW - This is a new project for ADA improvements at Market JAT 11/16/2023

2023 2023-24-SANS Sanitary Sewer CIPP Repair Construction Bidding

2024 2024-01-UTIL MDE PreApplications FFY24 FY26 Applications for state funding for Water & N/A COMPLETE - Five applications prepared for submission RJK 4/25/2024

2024 2024-02-WTR 24 Inch Crosstown Water Main Water main replacement from Polk St to 

2024 2024-03-FPM Dry Run Dam Overtopping Study NEW - Requesting funding from MDE for engineering study to MDI 4/29/2024

2024 2024-04-TRFC Kelly Road Pedestrian Improvements Upgrade of mid-block crosswalk on Kelly Design NEW - Proposed improvement plans including Rectangular JRD 4/23/2024

2024 2024-05-M 2024 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale

2024 2024-06-PVG Mechanic & Harrison Streets 

2024 2024-07-PRKG Constitution Park Parking Lot Paving Paving improvements for various parking 

2024 2024-08-RECR Constitution Park Pedestrian Pedestrian improvements in Constitution 

2024 2024-09-SWM Louisiana Ave Gas Line SWM SWM Waiver Request for Columbia Gas N/A COMPLETE - SWM waiver request and acceptance for MDI 4/29/2024

2024 2024-10-SWM Dunkin Donuts Spring Street SWM SWM Review for Dunkin Donuts project at N/A COMPLETE - SWM review completed for new Dunkin Donuts. MDI 4/29/2024

2024 2024-11-PVG General City Paving FY25

2024 2024-12-PBLD MDE BEPS Public Safety Building Maryland's Energy Performance N/A NEW Owners of covered buildings are required to report RJK 4/25/2024

2024 2024-13-SWM Grow West Dispensary Beall Street SWM Review for new Grow West N/A NEW - SWM Review is in the conceptual phase. MDI 4/29/2024

NOTE: Beginning in 2022, the Engineering Department will be migrating to a new project number format.

The new number format places the 4-digit year first, a 2-digit yearly sequence second, and a 3 or 4-character project type code third.

Page 2 of  5/2/2024



File Attachments for Item:

. Police Department monthly report for March 2024











File Attachments for Item:

. Utilities Division Water/Sewer/Flood Monthly Report for April 2024













File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Closed Session minutes of April 9, 2024, and the Work and Regular Session minutes 

of April 16, 2024



11 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
County Complex, 701 Kelly Road, Cumberland, MD  21502             
Room 230 
Tuesday, April 9, 2024; 4:00 p.m. 
  

The Mayor and City Council convened in public session followed immediately by a motion to 
close the meeting pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (4) and (7) of the General Provisions Article of 
the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss the development of parcels on the former Memorial 
Hospital site and to receive legal advice regarding the same. 
 
MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Marchini,                           
seconded by Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 
 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Richard Cioni, Eugene Frazier, 
Jimmy Furstenberg, and Laurie Marchini  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey F. Silka, City Administrator; Allison K. Layton, City Clerk; Michael S. 
Cohen, City Solicitor; Matt Miller, CEDC Executive Director; Stu Czapski, Economic 
Development Specialist 
 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman James L. Furstenberg 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 

WORK SESSION 

City Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, April 16, 2024, 5:30 p.m. 

PRESENT:  Mayor Raymond M. Morriss; Council Members: Rock Cioni, Eugene Frazier, Jimmy 

Furstenberg, and Laurie Marchini 

ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey F. Silka, City Administrator; Allison Layton, City Clerk; Michael S. Cohen, 

City Solicitor; Ryan Mackey, Director of Parks and Recreation; Chuck Ternent, Chief of Police; Shannon 

Adams, Fire Chief 

Media: Teresa McMinn, Cumberland Times-News 

 Kathy Cornwell, WCBC Radio 

 

I. ALCOHOL IN CONSTITUTION PARK 

Mr. Silka provided everyone with a memo regarding alcohol in the park.  He advised the premise 

is that the alcohol is there already.  He discussed how he had done an Ordinance regarding this 

matter in the last two communities he worked in.  He proposes a $50 add-on fee to the pavilion 

rental to allow for alcohol, and explained that a brightly-colored sticker would be on the permit at 

the pavilion.  He advised that it worked well in the other two communities, and said it may 

increase pavilion rentals, as well as allowing for extra funds to be able to put towards clean-up. 

Mayor Morriss agreed, saying it’s a way to have the alcohol managed, and to have enforcement 

available, and said people are taking advantage of this already. 

It was noted that if someone were renting the amphitheatre, the promoter of the event would have 

to obtain the alcohol permit.  Liability was also discussed as being greater with alcohol involved.  

There was a question asked about the reason why it’s only for beer and wine. Mr. Silka stated that 

it’s up to Council to determine, but said liquor might make it more palatable.  Mr. Cohen asked if 

this was BYOB, or sales.  Mr. Silka stated that if one rents the pavilion, then they would have the 

right to purchase. 



There was discussion about bringing a box of wine to Sundays in the Park.  Mr. Mackey 

explained they have to start with baby steps, and said he thinks it should start with pavilion 

rentals.  He added, though, that the Peach Festival would allow it, but in a roped-off area. 

Mr. Silka stated that if the M&CC were sponsoring it, the rules would change – if someone wants 

a wine and cheese basket, M&CC could write it in the rules to make it happen.  He said renting a 

pavilion and renting the park out are two separate issues. 

Mayor Morriss suggesting giving it a try. 

Chief Ternent asked for a Code change, with a line added that any violation would be guilty of an 

infraction.  Mr. Cohen stated that they could be asked to leave, as there is not alcohol in other 

parts of the park.  Mr. Silka advised that they would make sure that Code makes it an offense.  

Mr. Silka suggested making it a municipal infraction, with the ability to expel from the park on 

sight. 

II. AGENDA REVIEW – APRIL 16, 2024 

The Mayor reviewed items on the beginning of the agenda – proclamations, reports, minutes, etc.   

Mr. Silka discussed Order No. 27,447, Change Order No. 2 to the Baltimore Street Bridge 

project, which is required due to Verizon’s delay, causing storage of equipment.  Council 

Member Marchini asked if the City could hold them responsible, with Mr. Silka replying they 

could try, but the City holds very little authority over them as a telecommunications company. 

Mr. Silka moved on to Order No. 27,449, Change Order No. 1 to the City Hall Elevator 

Modernization project, which happened because he had the elevator work halted due to not 

wanting the HVAC and elevator work to start on the same day. 

Mr. Silka discussed Order No. 27,444, which accepts the proposal of Long View Systems for 

migrating the City’s network to Cumberland’s domain. 

Lastly, Mr. Silka discussed Order No. 27,450, which authorizes the City Administrator to execute 

Park Concession Leases of less than 5 consecutive days, or less than 2 consecutive weekends, due 

to from time to time the City having tournaments that don’t fit within Council’s cycle. 

III. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 

Council Member Furstenberg had no updates. 

Council Member Cioni mentioned the Evitts Creek meeting tomorrow, and said Let’s Beautify 

Cumberland would be coming to talk about the clock tower this evening at the Regular Session. 

Mayor Morriss discussed donations coming through in the community for the clock tower, and 

said they are looking for additional funds. 

Council Member Frazier mentioned the Annual Fair Housing event at Allegany College on the 

23rd, and the Tri-County Council meeting coming up.  He also mentioned the Grow West 

Festival, which he and Council Member Marchini thought was a nice event – lots of good food 

and music. 

Council Member Marchini talked about the Baltimore Street Committee, saying the barriers on 

Baltimore Street have been removed, and the pavers on Liberty Street are going in.  She 



mentioned that façade work continues, and gave a shout-out to Triton Construction and the City 

Engineering Department for having this work done simultaneously.  She also discussed the trees 

for the downtown arriving soon.  The Councilwoman talked about the Historic Preservation 

Commission, and the opening of Wills Creek museum on April 26 – 28, with walking tours on 

Saturday, and a ribbon cutting on Sunday,.  She provided a brief background of the museum.  She 

also mentioned that the City is taking applications for the Arts Commission, and said for more 

information, contact City Clerk Allison Layton.   

Council Member Marchini noted that an RFP was posted for wayfinding signs, and said a façade 

grant is available for midtown, with 50% matching - applications due in May, and stated that 

façade repairs are complete on the CBIZ building, along with applications for Business Attraction 

grants being reviewed.  She mentioned they are looking for more sponsors for the Farmers 

Market, and said there is a committee chair meeting tomorrow for each subcommittee head of the 

DDC. 

The Councilwoman discussed the Civics B for middle-schoolers, said they did a great job, and 

has their essays if anyone wants to take a look.  She mentioned that 1st, 2nd, and 3rd prizes went to 

Allegany County students.  She also mentioned that Richard Reinhardt will be here May 7th. 

Mayor Morriss advised that the Allegany Museum and the Embassy Theatre recently had Murder 

at the Museum, which he said was an excellent event and was well-attended.  He said it was a 

good use of museum space and was a 50/50 split fundraiser. 

The Mayor discussed the Day of Caring and Sharing on May 10th, and said they are looking for 

more volunteers.  He advised that people can get in touch with Michele Walker at County United 

Way, or Ed Mullaney of LBC. 

Mayor Morriss advised that over the weekend we had Governor Moore at FSU, and had a ribbon 

cutting for the Education and Health Science Building.  He said they took a tour, and it’s a 

beautiful facility. 

He also talked about the Teabow announcement done on April 4th, for the infill development 

agreement; turning over lots to bring in housing opportunities. 

The Mayor advised that yesterday he and Ruth Davis-Rogers participated in the Estonia event, 

and said it was good to meet with ambassadors of our Sister City of Tapa, Laane-Viru County.  

They were taken on a tour downtown, and to Western MD Works, who had chefs from the 

culinary side prepare a dinner for them. 

The Mayor discussed the opening of the Allegany Arts Council photography exhibit through the 

rest of the month.  He also mentioned the Arbor Day/Earth Day event on Monday April 22nd, and 

talked about the Carver Board, with he and Council Member Frazier working to develop a 

strategic plan moving forward.  He said they had two meetings with the community which went 

over well, and said the building has strong African-American history.  He also mentioned that 

May 2nd is the National Day of Prayer. 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:03 p.m.    

 



  Respectfully Submitted,  

 

 

 

Allison K. Layton 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 Minutes approved on: ___________________ 

 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman James L. Furstenberg 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael Scott Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

701 Kelly Road, Cumberland MD 21502 

 

DATE:    April 16, 2024 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION – 6:15 p.m. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 Council Member Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Council Member Eugene T. Frazier 

 Council Member James L. Furstenberg, III 

 Council Member Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

Also Present:  Jeffrey F. Silka, City Administrator; Allison K. Layton, City Clerk; Chuck 

Ternent, Chief of Police; Shannon Adams, Fire Chief; Lee Borror, Senior Community 

Development Specialist; Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner 

 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

Mayor Morriss announced that a closed session had been held on April 9, 2024 at 4:00 

p.m. and read into the record a summary of that meeting which is attached hereto and 

made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c)(2) of the General 

Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

V. Proclamations 

1.  Proclaiming the month of April, 2024 as Fair Housing Month in Cumberland 

Mayor Morriss read the proclamation, and presented it to Lee Borror, Senior Community 

Development Specialist, along with several HRC Committee members. Ms. Borror 

thanked the Mayor and reminded everyone to come out to the Fair Housing Event at 

ACM on April 23rd, 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

2.  Proclaiming the month of April, 2024 as Archaeology Month in Cumberland 



Mayor Morriss read the proclamation and talked about Community Archaeology Lab 

Days and the dig at Oldtown at the Thomas Cresap Fort, from May 31 through June 10. 

Representatives from the Western MD Archaeology Chapter spoke about their 

organization, saying that the chapter was organized in the early 1980s and has done 

excavations throughout Allegany, Garrett, Washington, Bedford, and Mineral counties. 

They discussed outreach programs and teaching the necessity of what they are doing.  

They also mentioned that on Tuesday, April 23 at 5:00 p.m. there will be a free session at 

the New History Discovery Center on Mechanic Street working with artifacts from the 

Jane Gates House. 

VI. Director's Reports 

Motion to approve the reports was made by Council Member Furstenburg, seconded by 

Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services Monthly Report for March 2024 

(B) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division Monthly Report for March 2024 

(C) Fire 

1. Fire Department Activity Monthly Report for March 2024 

(D) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division Water/Sewer/Flood Monthly Report for March 2024 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Council Member Furstenburg, seconded by 

Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1.  Approval of the Closed, Work, and Regular Session minutes of March 19, 2024, the 

Closed Session minutes of March 20, 2024, and the Work and Regular Session Minutes of 

April 2, 2024 

VIII. Public Comments 

Ed Mullaney, Co-Chair of Let’s Beautify Cumberland, 213 Fayette St., spoke about 

the Cumberland Clock Tower Committee, and introduced those involved: Greg 

Hendershot, Chair; Jan Wunderlick, and Maryanne Coyle.  He thanked M&CC and staff 

members for passing Order 27,446 this evening and for allowing them to move forward.  

He advised that the clock will be in Hendershot Park, which is named for Butch 

Hendershot, former Council Member, who started LBC to help  make Cumberland a 

better place to live.  Mr. Mullaney said the clock will be visible from Washington Street, 

and said it’s a good project with lots of history behind it and lots of reasons to do it.  He 

added that they will move forward with the fundraising. 

Mr. Hendershot thanked everyone for their support, and advised that people can make 

tax-deductible donations through the Community Trust Foundation’s website. 



All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

IX. New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

 

Mr. Silka reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called 

for questions or comments.  Motion to approve each order was made by Council 

Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a 

vote of 5-0. 

 Order 27,439 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code to allow open 

containers of alcohol within a defined area of the downtown mall for the "Friday After 

Five" events on June 7, July 12, August 2 and September 13, 2024 beginning at 5:00 p.m. 

and ending at 12:00 midnight; notwithstanding, that open glass containers shall not be 

permitted 

 Order 27,440 - abating the Real Property taxes, interest and utilities on six properties 

(118 Winton Place, 31 Offutt Street, 310 Columbia Street, 414 Goethe Street, 308 

Cumberland Street and 404 Furnace Street) being obtained through the tax sale 

foreclosure and donation process 

Mr. Silka advised that this totals a little over $11,700 and are all properties that 

the City has acquired. 

 Order 27,441 - authorizing the execution of a FY25 Arts and Entertainment Districts 

Operating Support Letter of Agreement for the period July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025, to 

define the City’s role as the Local Government Entity with regard to the Cumberland Arts 

& Entertainment District, and to approve estimated in-kind support of $500 (Five 

Hundred Dollars) 

Mr. Silka advised that this is done annually to keep the Arts and Entertainment 

District active. 

 Order 27,442 - declaring certain City-owned properties located at 305 Maryland Avenue, 

Broadway Lot B-6, Broadway Lot B-8 and Rear Greene Street to be surplus and 

authorizing them for sale 

 Order 27,443 - authorizing the execution of an agreement with SADA Systems, Inc., for 

one year of Virtru Encryption Services for Google Mail/Drive in the not-to-exceed 

amount of $31,048.05 

 Order 27,444 - accepting the proposal from Long View Systems Corporation for the 

migration of the City’s network to Cumberland’s domain (city.cumberlandmd.gov) in the 

not-to-exceed amount of $64,303 

 Order 27,445 - executing a donation agreement between the Mayor and City Council and 

Larry and Samantha Moon, for the donation of the parcel of real property at 208-210 

Virginia Avenue and the improvements thereon, if any, to the City 



 Order 27,446 - authorizing Let's Beautify Cumberland to pursue the placement of a clock 

on property owned by the City of Cumberland at Hendershot Park, contingent upon the 

successful receipt of all necessary approvals and permits 

 Order 27,447 - authorizing Change Order No. 2 to the Rehabilitation of Bridge A-C-

06 Baltimore Street over Wills Creek (City Project 9-18-BR) with an increase 

of $20,345.27, bringing the total contract price to an amount not-to-exceed $4,856,848.65 

Mr. Silka advised that this Change Order is due to a time delay by Verizon which 

caused storage of equipment. 

 Order 27,448 - authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the MSC Fuel Tank Replacement 

Project (2023-14-PBLD) with an increase of $5,000, bringing the total contract price to 

an amount not-to-exceed $569,594 

 Order 27,449 - authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the City Hall Building Elevator 

Modernization project with an increase of $7,200, bringing the total contract price to an 

amount not-to-exceed $220,836 

  Mr. Silka advised that this change order is due to a requested delay by the City. 

 Order 27,450 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute Park Concession Leases of 

less than five (5) consecutive days or less than two (2) consecutive weekends 

X. Public Comments 

Dr. Ahmet Sachdev, 109 Welton Drive, Cumberland, wanted to introduce himself as a new 

Gastroenterologist at UPMC, coming from Washington, DC, and said he met Council Member 

Furstenberg at a restaurant recently.  He said UPMC has an excellent GI center, and said there’s a 

lot of opportunity for technology in healthcare in the area.  He said the people here are incredible, 

and would like to get to know everyone and to improve care in UPMC and in the area. 

The doctor explained that they have lost a lot of people at UPMC and he’s been asked to help 

rebuild and improve healthcare in the community.  He explained that having lived and worked in 

a much larger city, the people here are top-notch. 

Mayor Morriss encouraged everyone to take care of themselves and get screened – check family 

history.  He thanked the doctor for being here tonight and for his enthusiasm in the community. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

XI. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _____________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor ____________________________ 



 

 ATTEST: Allison K. Layton, City Clerk _________________________ 



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3977 (1st reading) - authorizing the transfer of a parcel of real property located at Rear 

Greene Street, Lots Nos. 33 and 34 of Block 33 of the Cumberland Development Company's Ridgedale 

Addition, to Betsy and Thomas Harrison for the purchase price of $600



ORDINANCE NO. 3977 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF 

A DEED FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF REAR GREENE STREET, PART OF LOTS 

33 AND 34 OF BLOCK 33 OF THE CUMBERLAND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY'S 

RIDGEDALE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND, CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND 21502 TO BETSY HARRISON AND THOMAS HARRISON FOR 

$600.00 AND TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A DEED EFFECTING 

THE SAID CONVEYANCE.” 

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of a certain parcel of real property located at 

Rear Greene Street in the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, 

Maryland (the “Property”), being Lots Nos. 33 and 34 of Block 

33 of the Cumberland Development Company’s Ridgedale Addition 

to the City of Cumberland; 

 WHEREAS, the Property was declared to be surplus 

property under the terms of Order No. 27,442, passed by the 

Mayor and City Council on April 16, 2023; 

 WHEREAS, Betsy Harrison and Thomas Harrison (the 

“Harrisons”) offered to purchase the Property for the sum of 

Six Hundred Dollars ($600.00); and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, the 

Mayor and City Council deem the acceptance of that offer to 

be in the City’s best interests. 

 NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City Council 

accept the Harrisons’ offer to purchase the Property for the 

purchase price of Six Hundred Dollars ($600.00) subject to 

the following terms and conditions: 



2 

 

A. The Property will be conveyed to the Harrisons 

by means of a quitclaim deed containing no 

warranties or representations of any kind, the 

form of which is set forth in the Exhibit A 

attached hereto; 

B. The Harrisons shall pay all of the recordation 

and transfer taxes that are required to record 

the said deed;  

C. The Harrisons will pay the City of Cumberland 

and Allegany County real estate taxes due from 

the date of the deed through the remainder of 

the current tax year and will assume 

responsibility for the payment of those taxes 

thereafter.     

D. The Harrisons shall remit the payments set 

forth below to the City Clerk at City Hall, 57 

N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 by 

personal check, cashier's check or money 

order. A total of three (3) personal 

checks/cashier’s checks/money orders must be 

presented to the City Clerk.  

i. $60.00 deed recordation fee made payable 

to “Circuit Court for Allegany County”. 

ii.  The purchase price, pro-rated City real 

estate taxes and $100.00 deed recordation 

service fee made payable “City of 

Cumberland”.   

iii. The pro-rated County real estate taxes 

and deed recordation and transfer taxes 

made payable to “Allegany County”.  

E. Cash will not be accepted.  Improperly 

remitted payments will be returned. 



3 

 

F. Failure to remit the aforesaid payments to the 

City Clerk within sixty (60) days from the 

date of the passage of this Ordinance shall 

result in the rejection of the Harrisons’ bid 

unless the said deadline is extended by the 

City Administrator or City Solicitor for good 

cause shown.  

G. The deed will be released for recordation upon 

the Harrisons’ compliance with the foregoing 

provisions. 

SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor 

and City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute 

a deed in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A or in a 

similar form approved by the City Solicitor, conveying the 

aforesaid real property to the Harrisons in exchange for the 

payment of the aforesaid purchase price;  

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this 

Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

Passed this ____ day of _____________, 2024. 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Allison Layton, City Clerk

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

4 

 

EXHIBIT A 



NO TITLE SEARCH PERFORMED 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this ____ day of _______________, 2024, by and 

between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “City”), a Maryland municipal 

corporation, and Thomas Harrison and Betsy Harrison (the “Grantees”), husband and wife. 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of Six Hundred Dollars ($600.00) and for other 

good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby acknowledged, the City 

does hereby quitclaim to the Grantees, their personal representatives, heirs and assigns, all of the 

City’s right, title, interest and estate in and to the following-described piece or parcel of real estate 

lying and being in the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, Maryland, to wit:  

ALL those two lots or parcels of ground situated in the Cumberland 

Development Company's Ridgedale Addition to the City of Cumberland, in 

Allegany County, Maryland, known and designated as Lots Nos. 33 and 34 of 

Block 33 as shown on the Plat and table of courses of distances of said Addition 

as recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Liber L. L. 

S. No. 123, folio 1, reference to which said plat and table of courses and 

distances is hereby made for a more particular description of each of said lots. 

 

IT BEING the same property described as Parcel Four in the deed from 

Kim K. Gold and John D. Hendershot, Personal Representatives of the Estate of 

Leon L. Granoff, to Mayor and City Council of Cumberland dated May 30, 2023, 

and recorded among the Land Records in Book 2926, Page 86. 

 

 SUBJECT TO all outconveyances, use and occupancy restrictions, privately or 

governmentally imposed and generally application to properties in the immediate neighborhood 

of the property conveyed hereby, reservations, agreements, rights of way, easements and other 

matters of record, and to easements or other matters which can be observed by a careful inspection 

of the property. 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 



2 

 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantees, their 

personal representatives, heirs and assigns, in fee simple forever as tenants by the entirety. 

 WITNESS the hand and seal of the City the date first written above. 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

      OF CUMBERLAND 

 

______________________________   By:________________________________(SEAL) 

Allison Layton           Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _____________, 2024, before me, the 

subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 

Morris, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation of the 

State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed Mayor and City Council 

of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to make this 

acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is Six Hundred Dollars ($600.00); and he further made 

oath in due form of law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of 

the Tax General Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the 

State of Maryland and it is a political subdivision of the State of Maryland. 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

 

 

Attorney Certification 

 

 I hereby certify that the foregoing instrument was prepared by the undersigned attorney 

license to practice law in the State of Maryland.  He further certifies that he did not perform a 

title search in connection with its preparation. 

 

 

   ______________________________________ 

   Michael Scott Cohen 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,451 - authorizing the abatement of taxes and interest for three City-owned properties at 

Youngs Terrace, Blk. 21, 454-456 Goethe St. and 0 Sperry Terrace



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
  

ORDER NO.  _27,451_                            DATE:    May 7, 2024_ 

 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 

THAT, the City Comptroller be and is hereby authorized to abate City 

real estate taxes and interest owed for the following properties and tax years 

listed: 

Address and Tax ID Tax Years Tax and Interest 

Amount 

Tax ID:  06003400 

Youngs Terrace, Blk. 21 

2011-2023 $606.25 

Tax ID:  23008408 

454-456 Goethe Street 

2022-2023 $146.96 

Tax ID:  06004636 

0 Sperry Terrace 

2007-2023 $3,516.76 

Total  $4,269.97 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
   













File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,452 - authorizing the City Solicitor to notify the City’s opioid case attorneys that the City 

wishes to amend the Complaint filed in the opioids case to include claims against pharmacy benefits 

managers and to authorize the City Solicitor to take such actions on the City’s behalf that are in 

furtherance of that action



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,452_                          DATE:   _May 7, 2024_  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Solicitor be and is hereby authorized to notify the City’s opioid 

case attorneys that the City wishes to amend the Complaint filed in the Opioids case to 

include claims against pharmacy benefits managers and to authorize the City Solicitor to 

take such actions on the City’s behalf that are in furtherance of that action. 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 
 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,453 - authorizing the proposal from Coccia Ford for one new Ford F250 Regular Cab Pickup 

in an amount not to exceed $47,530 utilizing COSTARS Cooperative Pricing, which is in accordance 

with City Code Sec. 2-171 (c)  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,453                        DATE:   _May 7, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the proposal from Coccia Ford, 577 E. Main St., Wilkes-Barre, PA, 18702 to 

supply one (1) 2024 Ford F250 Pickup Truck in the total amount not to exceed Forty Seven 

Thousand Five Hundred Thirty Dollars and No Cents ($47,530) is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, this special pricing is in accordance with City Code 

Section 2-171(c), which pertains to purchasing cooperatives and state and local 

government contracts (piggyback contracts). 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 
Budget:  

001.056.64000 

 

 

 

 

 
 











File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,454 - accepting the proposal from J&J Truck Equipment (Somerset Welding) for a Service 

Body and Installation on a new Ford F250 in an amount not to exceed $34,550 utilizing COSTARS 

Cooperative Pricing, which is in accordance with the City Code Sec.2-171 (c)



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,454                        DATE:   _May 7, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the proposal from J&J Truck Equipment (Somerset Welding),  

422 Riggs Road, Somerset, PA, 15501 to supply one (1) Service Body and Installation for a 

2024 Ford F250 Pickup Truck in the total amount not to exceed Thirty Four Thousand Five 

Hundred Fifty Dollars and No Cents ($34,550) is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, this special pricing is in accordance with City Code 

Section 2-171(c), which pertains to purchasing cooperatives and state and local 

government contracts (piggyback contracts). 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 
Budget:  

001.056.64000 

 

 

 
 















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,455 - authorizing a budget not to exceed $200,000 to be used for the acquisition, demolition 

and/or site preparation for the Central Avenue City/County Initiative, contingent upon Allegany County's 

approval of matching funds



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,455_                          DATE:   _May 7, 2024_  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the authorization of a budget not to exceed Two Hundred Thousand 

Dollars and No Cents ($200,000) for the acquisition, demolition and/or site preparation for 

the Central Avenue City/County Initiative, contingent upon the approval of matching 

funds from Allegany County, be and is hereby approved. 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 
 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,456 - accepting certain bids received for the "2024 GovDeals Sale 4 of Surplus Vehicles and 

Equipment" and rejecting all other bids



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,456_                               DATE:   _May 7, 2024__ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following bids received for the "2024 Sale 4 of Surplus Equipment on 

GovDeals " be and are hereby accepted, and all other bids received be and are hereby 

rejected: 

 

Unit # Description Bidder 

Bid 

Amount 

1. Gator  2007 John Deere Gator Squier, Leigh $1,225.00  

2. Cadet 1  2014 Cub Cadet Tank LZ Commercial Milanes, Aylen $1,875.00  

3. Tank 4500 Gallon Tank Stouffer, David $575.00  

4. Street - Skid 

Steer Tires 
4 Bobcat Skid Steer Wheels and Tires Gibson, Ashley $60.00  

5. Sickle Bar Alamo Belly Mount Sickle Bar 5' Coleman, Shawn $110.00  

6. Tractor 1  INGERSOLL 4018 with Sweepster Broom Herbert, Robert $1,025.00  

7. 244 - Street 2004 Multiquip Roller R2000H Kahler, Brandon $2,400.00  

   TOTAL $7,270.00 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,457 - approving a $10,000 Micro-Revolving loan for Chris Myers, Liberty Street Sandwich 

Shop and General Store at 11 S. Liberty Street for the term of a 60-month amortization period, 3% 

interest, first payment due January 2025, and no interest charged until January 1, 2025



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,457_                        DATE:     May 7, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, a loan from the Micro Revolving Loan Fund of Ten Thousand Dollars 

($10,000.00) for Chris Myers of the Liberty Street Sandwich Shop and General Store, 11 S. 

Liberty Street, be and is hereby approved for the terms: 60-month amortization period, 3% 

interest, first payment due January 2025, and no interest charged until January 1, 2025. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,458 - authorizing the execution of an updated Allegany County Mutual Aid Agreement for Fire

and EMS Protection



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,458_                               DATE:   _May 7, 2024__ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Allegany County 

Mutual Aid Agreement for Fire and EMS Protection. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Page 1 of 8 
 

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 

FOR FIRE AND EMS PROTECTION 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this ____ day of ____________, 20___, by and 

between the Baltimore Pike Fire Department, Barton Fire Department, Bedford Road Fire 

Department, Bowling Green Fire Department, Bowman’s Addition Fire Department, 

Corriganville Fire Department, Cresaptown Fire Department, Cumberland Fire Department, 

District 16 Fire Department, Ellerslie Fire Department, Flintstone Fire Department, Frostburg 

Fire Department, George’s Creek Ambulance Service, Goodwill Fire Department, LaVale Fire 

Department, LaVale Rescue Squad, Midland Fire Department, Mt. Savage Fire Department, 

Oldtown Fire Department, Orleans Fire Department, Potomac Fire Department, Rawlings Fire 

Department, Shaft Fire Department, Tri-Towns EMS, Allegany County Emergency Medical 

Services, Allegany County Special Operations Team, and the Allegany County Fire Police.  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the respective parties hereto have certain firefighting, emergency medical, 

and special operations equipment and personnel to operate same; and 

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto recognizes that there exists the possibility that 

there can be emergencies and certain circumstances wherein said firefighting, emergency 

medical, special operations equipment and personnel, as maintained by each of them 

individually, may not be adequate to afford full and complete protection to inhabitants within 

each of their respective areas of operation; and 

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire hereto that, in the event of such situation as 

aforesaid, the firefighting, emergency medical equipment and personnel of the other parties be 

made available to them. 



Page 2 of 8 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants herein 

contained, the respective parties hereto agree and contract as follows: 

1. That in the event any party hereto, because of emergency or unusual 

circumstances, should require additional firefighting protection, emergency medical assistance, 

or special operations above and beyond that which said party can furnish in its own behalf from 

its own resources, and as determined by the chief or other appropriate designated authority of 

said party, then in that event, upon the call of said requesting authority to an appropriate 

designated authority of any of the other parties hereto, such responding party may send 

firefighting or other medical emergency equipment and personnel to the location or locations 

directed by the requesting authority. 

2. That the nature and extent of assistance furnished by either party to the other shall 

be determined on the basis of the prevailing needs of fire protection, emergency medical, or 

special operations assistance in the area of the said responding party. The rendering of assistance 

under the terms of this Agreement shall not be mandatory; however, the responding party 

receiving the request of assistance should immediately inform the requesting party by means of 

oral, wire, fax or hand-delivered communication whether assistance can or cannot be rendered. 

3. The appropriate designated authority of the requesting party shall assume full 

charge of the operations; however, he may, in his discretion, request a senior officer of a 

responding party’s firefighting, emergency medical, and special operations equipment and 

personnel shall be under the immediate supervision of, and shall be the immediate responsibility 

of, the senior officer of the responding party’s fire department who shall in turn be under the 

supervision of the head of the requesting party’s fire department. 



Page 3 of 8 
 

4. The appropriate designated authorities of the parties to this agreement are invited 

and encouraged, on a reciprocal basis, to frequently visit each other’s activities for guided 

familiarization tours, consistent with local security requirements and, as is feasible, to jointly 

conduct pre-fire inspections and drills.  

5. The appropriate designated authorities of the parties to this Agreement are 

authorized to meet and draft any detailed plans and procedures of operation in addition to those 

which are attached hereto and incorporated herein to assure that goo fait efforts are utilized to to 

effectively implement this Agreement and reduce the risk of loss to all parties to the Agreement. 

Such supplemental plans and procedures of operations shall become effective upon ratification 

by the appropriate signatory parties.  

6. That neither party hereto shall be charged by the other party for services rendered 

for fire protection. 

7. That each of the parties hereto agrees to waive any and all claims against the other 

party, which may arise out of its activities, including travel, outside its respective jurisdiction 

under the Agreement. Also, each of the parties hereto requesting the service of another party 

hereto shall defend, indemnify and save harmless such other responding party from all claims by 

third parties for property damage or personal injury which may arise out of the activities, 

including travel, of the parties during such service outside of their respective jurisdictions; 

provided, however, that a requesting party need not indemnify the party providing assistance if: 

(1) the party providing assistance does not cooperate in defending against claims made by third 

parties, or (2) the third party claims arise out of malicious acts of the party providing assistance; 

all as provided in Article 38A, Section 37, of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended.  



Page 4 of 8 
 

The Agreement to indemnify shall in no way be construed to constitute a waiver of 

any immunity by the requesting party or the responding party, which either might enjoy, and the 

requesting party shall be able to raise all defenses available to, or which might be raised by, the 

responding party.  

8. Any individual who sustains an injury while engage in and arising out of any 

activity under this Agreement is entitled to any or all benefits available to the individual under 

the Maryland Worker’s Compensation Act, as the primary remedy to reimburse the individual for 

expenses for medical bills, loss of earnings and disability arising under or as a result of this 

Agreement. Under this Agreement for the purposes of any workers’ compensation or other law or 

benefit which would accrue to personnel, paid or volunteer, who are performing any service 

anywhere for a fire, rescue, or emergency medical services entity of the State of Maryland, or 

elsewhere, under any mutual aid agreement, said personnel shall be held and considered to have 

performed that service in the course of employment and in the line of duty in order to fully 

qualify for any benefits otherwise accruing.  

9. The terms of this Agreement shall extend indefinitely, provided, however, that any 

party hereto may terminate its participation in this Agreement, at any time, and for whatever 

reason, by serving upon the other parties hereto a ninety (90) day advance notice to that effect.  

10. This Agreement shall supersede any and all similar agreements, verbal or written, 

that may have been previously executed.  

11. Unless the context otherwise requires, whenever used in this Agreement, the 

singular shall include the plural, the plural shall include the singular, and the masculine gender 

shall include the feminine and neutral gender. 

 



Page 5 of 8 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Mutual Aid Agreement to 

be signed by their authorized officers and their respective seals to be affixed hereto. 

ATTEST:     CITY OF CUMBERLAND 

      MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

            Raymond M.  Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:     Baltimore Pike Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

ATTEST:     Barton Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Bedford Road Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Bowling Green Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Bowman’s Addition Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Corriganville Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 8 
 

ATTEST:     Cresaptown Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     District 16 Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Ellerslie Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Flintstone Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Frostburg Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     George’s Creek Ambulance Service 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Goodwill Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     LaVale Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 



Page 7 of 8 
 

 

 

ATTEST:     LaVale Rescue Squad 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Midland Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Mt. Savage Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Oldtown Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Orleans Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Potomac Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Rawlings Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

 

 



Page 8 of 8 
 

ATTEST:     Shaft Fire Department 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Tri-Towns EMS 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Allegany County Emergency Medical Services 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Allegany County Special Operations Team 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST:     Allegany County Fire Police 

 

____________________________  By:_________________________________ 

      Name & Title:________________________ 

 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,459 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute Change Order No. 1, with Harbel, Inc. due 

to the need for additional concrete repair discovered after the project began, for the repair of Bridge A-C-

01 McMullen Bridge (City Project 18-16-BR), in an increased amount of $2,376.61, bringing the total 

contract price not to exceed $502,954.53



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,459                                                DATE:      May 7, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order No. 1, with Harbel, Inc. 11521 Milnor Avenue/PO BOX 358, Cumberland, MD, 

21502, due to the need for additional concrete repair discovered after the project began, 

for the repair of Bridge A-C-01 McMullen Bridge (City Project 18-16-BR), in an increased 

amount of Two Thousand Three Hundred Seventy Six Dollars and Sixty One Cents 

($2,376.61), bringing the total contract price not to exceed Five Hundred Two Thousand 

Nine Hundred Fifty Four Dollars and Fifty Three Cents ($502,954.53). 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

  

Original Contract Price $500,577.92 

Change Order No. 1 $2,376.61 

Total Contract Price after CO 1 $502,954.53 

 

 

 

Budget:  115.99XE.63000 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 5/7/2024 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, P.E. 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order No. 1 to Repairs to Bridge A-C-01 McMullen Bridge, 18-16-BR  

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

This change order is for the costs associated with additional concrete repair that was discovered once the 

project was started in the amount of $2,376.61. This results in an overall increase of $2,376.61 with the 

new contract value now being $502,954.53.  

 

Amount of Award: $2,376.61 

Budget number: 115.99XE.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds & State Aid Funds 



Job:  McMullen Bridge Repair Job:

Last Modified: 4/19/24 21:15

No. Description Qty Unit Unit Price  Sub Cost Unit Price

 Equipment 

Cost Unit Price  Material Cost Unit Price  Labor w/burden Notes

1 McMullen Bridge Approach Concrete Repair -$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

-$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

-$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

LABOR -$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

2 Laborer Skilled 12 HR -$                        -$                 -$                   53.22 1,277.28$                    

-$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

-$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

EQUIPMENT -$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

1 Air Compressor 8 HR -$                        40 320.00$           -$                   -$                             

1 Hammer Drill 4 HR -$                        15 60.00$              -$                   -$                             

-$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

MATERIAL -$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

1 Mix 9 Concrete 2 CY -$                        -$                 180 360.00$             -$                             

Small Load Charge 1 LS -$                        -$                 150 150.00$             -$                             

-$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

-$                        -$                 -$                   -$                             

Total -$                    380.00$         510.00$          1,277.28$                2,167.28$                                

1,277.28$                        Total Labor

510.00$                           Total Material

380.00$                           Total Equipment

-$                                Total Subcontractor

6% 30.60$                             Sales Tax

2,197.88$                        Sub Total 

10% 127.73$                           O&P Labor

10% 51.00$                             O&P Material

0% -$                                O&P Subcontractor

2,376.61$                        Sub Total 

0.00% -$                                Bond

2,376.61$                Grand Total

Harbel Inc.

Issue Detail Page 1



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,460 - authorizing the execution of a Cost Share Agreement between the Maryland Department 

of Transportation, State Highway Administration (MDOT-SHA) and the City of Cumberland relative to 

City Project 2022-24-BR, Replacement of Bridge A-C-08 Fayette Street Over CSXT Railway, with the 

City’s cost share portion estimated at $121,880.52, which is 20% of the total estimated cost of 

$609,402.58



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,460_                                             DATE:    March 19, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Cost-Share Agreement 

between the Maryland Department of Transportation, State Highway Administration 

(MDOT-SHA) and the City of Cumberland relative to City Project 2022-24-BR, 

Replacement of Bridge A-C-08 Fayette Street Over CSXT Railway, with the City’s cost 

share portion estimated at One Hundred Twenty One Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty 

Dollars and Fifty Two Cents ($121,880.52), which is 20% of the total estimated cost of Six 

Hundred Nine Thousand Four Hundred Two Dollars and Fifty Eight Cents ($609,402.58). 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 
Budget: 115.099R.63000 

Federal Grant Program; City Funds 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 5/7/2024 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Cost Share Agreement with MDOT SHA for Engineering Services for the Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-
08 Fayette Street over CSXT Railroad 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City would like to enter into a cost share agreement with MDOT SHA to provide Engineering Services 
related to the City Project 2022-24-BR, Replacement of Bridge A-C-08 Fayette Street Over CSXT Railway. 
The City’s cost share portion estimated at $121,880.52, which is 20% of the total estimated cost of 
$609,402.58. This order will supersede Order 27,312. 

 

Amount of Award: $121,880.52 

Budget number: 115.099R.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: Federal Bridge Program, City Funds 



COST SHARING AGREEMENT 

Purpose: Documentation of Costs for Services Provided on Behalf of Counties,   
Municipalities and Others. 

Description of work: 
For SHA to provide engineering services for the replacement of Bridge No. A-C-08001 
On Fayette Street over CSXT Railroad located in the City of Cumberland,  
Allegany Couty, MD 

1. I,        ,           ,  
Name Title Date 

        Being authorized to act on behalf of                                    
Name of County, Municipality or Other Party 

        Billing address:  __________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________      
        Do assure that: 

2. The requesting organization does not have adequate forces to perform this service and requests the State
Highway Administration to: (check one)
a.  Manage the entire project.
b.  Provide services as described above or in the supplemental Attachment A.

3. A written agreement exists between the Maryland Department of Transportation State Highway
Administration and the requesting organization, which agreement clearly indicates responsibility for
project costs. (If no agreement exists, proceed to 4 and 4a. or 4b.)

Date of Agreement: __________________      
or 

Date of Master Agreement: _________________    
and  

Date of Supplemental Letter:  _______________ 

4. The total estimated costs of this project; $______________________, which includes the payroll fringe
benefit expenses on direct labor and the Administrative and General Overhead Expenses at the prevailing 
rates, will be invoiced at     (check one) 
a.        ___________% of the total actual cost of this project—not to exceed the 

estimated total cost by more than 15% without prior notification and agreement. 
or 

b.       not to exceed $_________________ 

City of Cumberland

April 17, 2024Director of Engineering & Utilities Robert Smith, P.E.

City of Cumberland (Attn: Robert Smith)   

57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

   

February 1, 2018 

June 12, 2023  

609,402.58 

20 



COST SHARING AGREEMENT 
Page 2 

 
 

5. Estimated funds are available and will be paid by the requesting organization, other than Counties, 
Municipalities and other State Agencies: 

-     By advance deposit for the total estimated costs. Refunds to the advance deposit will be 
       issued at the completion of the project. 

 
6. Estimated funds are available and will be paid by the Counties, Municipalities and other State Agencies 

(check one): 
a.        By payment of all costs expended to date within 30 days of receipt of SHA’s progress  

billings. 
 

b.        By payment of all costs in excess of federal recovery either as an advance deposit or 30  
days of receipt of MDOT SHA’s progress billings 
 

7. Requesting organizations (including other State Agencies) other than Counties and Municipalities will be 
billed monthly. 

 
8.   Counties and Municipalities will be billed as follows:   

- A project/local share which does not exceed $60,000 will be billed quarterly 
- A project/local share which exceeds $60,000 will be billed monthly. 
 

9. Should the County or Municipality default in remitting payment to the State for their portion of the work, 
their Highway User Revenue Funds will be reduced accordingly. 

 
10. Costs incurred in excess of the advance deposit, if applicable, will be billed monthly. 

 
11. This agreement is replacing the agreement dated August 24, 2023. 
 
 
     
 Authorized Representative of             Date                         District Engineer or Senior Manager                    Date 
 Requesting Organization 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SHA 30.0-032L  
Effective 10/01/03  
  



$0.00 

$40,000.00 

$32,960.00 

$536,442.58 

$609,402.58 

$121,880.52 

$487,522.06 

PROJECT COST DERIVATION WORKSHEET

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:TBD
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: City of Cumberland,Br. A-C-08001

Fayette St over CSXT Railroad

MDOT SHA STAFF REVIEW AND DESIGN COSTS:

04/17/2024

CONSULTANT DESIGN COSTS:

PAYROLL BURDEN FOR FRINGE BENEFITS FOR SHA STAFF (82.40%):

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED COSTS: 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING

   PE OVERHEAD: 7.87%
   PE PAYROLL BURDEN: 82.40%

TOTAL PROJECT COST:

20% Local Government Share:

80% FEDERAL BR/BH AID SHARE: 



WORK ORDER CONTRACT & TASK NO. DATE
MDOT SHA 

STAFF REVIEW 
COSTS

PAYROLL 
BURDEN FOR 

FRINGE 
BENEFITS FOR 
SHA STAFF %

PAYROLL BURDEN 
FOR FRINGE 

BENEFITS FOR SHA 
STAFF 

CONSULTANT 
DESIGN COSTS

ADMINISTRATIVE AND 
GENERAL OVERHEAD COSTS 

(7.87%*)
*0% FOR LG PROJECTS

TOTAL PROJECT 
COST

20% LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT SHARE

80% FEDERAL BR/BH AID 
SHARE

ORIGINAL BCS 2020-06J Task 01 04/17/2024 $40,000.00 82.40% 32,960.00$            536,442.58$          $0.00 $609,403.00 $121,880.60 $487,522.40
-$                        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
-$                        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
-$                        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
-$                        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL $609,403.00 $121,880.60 $487,522.40

WORK ORDER HISTORY
City of Cumberland: Bridge No. A-C-08001- Fayette Street over CSXT Railroad (FMIS TBD)



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,461 - accepting a donation from Queen City Motors in the amount of $2,000.00 for the 

purpose of purchasing various fire prevention material and fire prevention items to support the mission of 

Fire Prevention in the City of Cumberland



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.     _27,461_                                              DATE:     May 7, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland,  

 THAT, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland does hereby accept a donation 

from Queen City Motors in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars and No Cents 

($2,000.00); and 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that said funds are restricted to the purchase of 

various fire prevention material and fire prevention items to support the mission of Fire 

Prevention in the City of Cumberland. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   May 7, 2024 

Key Staff Contact:  Shannon Adams, Fire Chief 

 

Item Title:  Donation of $2,000 from Queen City Motors 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc. for Council: 

The Cumberland Fire Department would like to accept a monetary donation from Queen City 
Motors at the end of May.  The donation will be used for various fire prevention material and fire 
prevention items to support the mission of Fire Prevention in the City of Cumberland. 

 

 

Amount of Award: $2,000 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,462 - authorizing the acceptance of a FY25 Program Open Space Local Share Grant, 

administered by the Maryland Department of Natural Resources Board of Public Works, in the amount of 

$97,000 with a City match requirement of $9,700 for Constitution Park Playground Equipment



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,462_                                   DATE:    May 7, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Mayor and City Council be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY25 

Program Open Space Local Share Grant, administered by the Maryland Department of 

Natural Resources Board of Public Works, in the amount of Ninety Seven Thousand 

Dollars and No Cents ($97,000.00) with a City match requirement of Nine Thousand Seven 

Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($9,700.00) for Constitution Park Playground Equipment. 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,463 - authorizing the acceptance of a FY25 Program Open Space Local Share Grant, 

administered by the Maryland Department of Natural Resources Board of Public Works, in the amount of 

$153,760 with a City match requirement of $15,376 for Gene Mason Recreation Complex Playground 

Safety Surfacing



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,463_                                   DATE:    May 7, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Mayor and City Council be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY25 

Program Open Space Local Share Grant, administered by the Maryland Department of 

Natural Resources Board of Public Works, in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Three 

Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Dollars and No Cents ($153,760.00) with a City match 

requirement of Fifteen Thousand Three Hundred Seventy Six Dollars and No Cents 

($15,376.00) for Gene Mason Recreation Complex Playground Safety Surfacing. 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,464 - authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding by and between the 

Carver Community Center, Inc. and the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland for funding to help cover

operational costs until the building is ready for occupancy



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  _27,464_                      DATE:    _May 7, 2024_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding by and between the Carver Community Center, Inc. and the Mayor and 

City Council of Cumberland for funding to help cover operational costs until the building 

is ready for occupancy. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") is entered into this the 7th day 

of May 2024, by and between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the "City"), a Maryland 

municipal corporation, and Carver Community Center, Inc. (the “Carver Center”), a Maryland 

nonprofit corporation, both referred to collectively as the "Parties" or individually as a "Party." 

WITNESSETH: 

  WHEREAS, the Carver Center owns the real property and improvements thereon located at 

340 Frederick Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 which it intends to use as its base of operations and 

for other purposes in furtherance of its corporate mission. 

  WHEREAS, the Carver Center’s Board of Directors had been inactive and needed to be 

reconstituted in order for it to conduct business. It also needed to be returned to good standing with 

the State Department of Assessments and Taxation in order to conduct its business.  This was 

accomplished over in the summer of 2021. 

  WHEREAS, the Carver Center is in need of funding to help it cover its operational costs 

until it establishes a revenue stream when the building at 340 Frederick Street is renovated and 

ready for occupancy.  

  WHEREAS, the City has agreed to provide the Carver Center with $15,000 to assist it in 

paying its operational costs while the building is being renovated. 

WHEREAS, the City will also advance $50,000 to the Carver Center, said sum being one-

half of the City’s $100,000 grant match commitment required by the Maryland Historical Trust 

“African American Heritage Preservation Program Grant Agreement”, subject to the terms of that 

Agreement.  

WHEREAS, the goal of the Parties is for the Carver Center to become self-supporting. The 

$15,000 payment is intended to assist the Carver Center it its efforts to achieve that goal.  

   



2 
 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 

contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Responsibilities of the Carver Center. The Carver Center shall be responsible for 

managing its day-to-day operations and handling its finances.  It shall also be responsible for 

monthly reporting to the City as long as City subsidies and/or services are being provided, 

regardless of whether they are provided with grant matching, City allocations, or otherwise.  The 

Carver Center’s responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a. Managing all grant programs and city advances according to the terms of the 

agreements. 

b. Following City purchasing guidelines. 

c. Handling any new grant applications in the Carver Center’s name without 

including the City in any respect unless authorized to do so by official action 

of the City taken during one of its open meetings. 

d. Taking responsibility for all correspondence, applications for reimbursement, 

the procurement of services and the performance of any other tasks set forth 

in its grant agreements. 

e. Submitting monthly reports to the City, reflecting cash receipts and 
disbursements. 

f. Submitting written requests for disbursements under the terms of the African 

American Heritage Preservation Program Grant Agreement and otherwise 

complying with its obligations under that Agreement.   

2. Responsibilities of the City.  The City will fulfill its commitments stated herein and 

in all Carver Center-related grants awards for which it is required to provide and has agreed to 

provide matching funds. The City will disburse funds to the Carver Center according to the 

following: 

a. Upon the complete execution of this MOU, the City will disburse $65,000 to 

the Carver Center.  This sum consists of the $15,000 in startup cash and a 



3 
 

$50,000 disbursement in matching funds required under the terms of the 

Maryland Historical Trust African American Heritage Preservation Program 

Grant Agreement.   

b. The City shall disburse the $50,000 balance of its grant matching obligation 

under the Maryland Historical Trust African American Heritage Preservation 

Program Grant Agreement subject to and in accordance with the terms of 

that Agreement. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City is not obligated to provide any funding to the 

Carver Center other than that which is specifically required herein. 

3. Termination. This MOU may not be terminated so long as the City has unfulfilled 

obligations under the terms of the African-American Heritage Grant Agreement or any other grant 

agreements executed by the Parties subsequent to the date of this MOU.  Notwithstanding the 

termination of this Agreement, the Parties will remain obligated to comply with the terms of any 

grant agreements they sign.  Except as otherwise provided in this section, this MOU may be 

terminated by either Party by giving at least 60 days advance written notice to the other Party.  

4. Notices. 

a. Any communication required or permitted by this MOU must be in writing 

except as expressly provided otherwise herein. 

b. Any communication shall be deemed to be given when delivered by hand or 

five days after being mailed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, and 

addressed as follows: 

If to the Carver Center, to: 
 

______________________________ 
______________________________ 
Cumberland, MD 21502 

 
If to the City, to: 

Jeffrey F. Silka, ICMA-CM 
57 N. Liberty St. 
Cumberland, MD 21502 



4 
 

c. A Party may designate additional or different addresses for communications 

by giving the other Party written notice as provided for in this section.   

5. Severability. If any provision of this MOU shall be determined to be illegal or 

unenforceable, that shall not affect any other provision of this MOU. 

6. Entire Agreement.  This MOU contains the final and entire agreement between the 

parties, and neither they nor their agents shall be bound by any terms, conditions, statements, 

warranties, or representations, oral or written, not contained herein. 

7. Maryland Law Applies.  This MOU shall be governed and construed according to the 

laws of the State of Maryland without regard to principles of conflict of laws. It shall be enforceable 

exclusively by means of an action commenced in the Circuit Court for Allegany County, Maryland 

or the District Court of Maryland for Allegany County, and the Parties waive the right to claim that 

such a proceeding is commenced in an inconvenient forum or one that lacks proper venue. 

8.  Binding Effect. This MOU shall be binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be 

enforceable by the Parties and their respective successors and assigns. 

9. Invalidity.  If any provision or part of any provision contained in this MOU shall be 

found for any reason to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 

illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions or the remaining part of any 

effective provisions of this MOU, and it shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or 

unenforceable provision or part thereof had never been contained herein, but only to the extent of 

its invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability. 

10. Time. Time is of the essence in this MOU and each and all of its provisions. 

 11.  Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which 

shall be deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same 

instrument.  

  12. Signing by Electronic Means. With the exception of documents transmitted by fax, each 

of the Parties expressly authorizes and agrees to sign electronically transmitted copies or counterparts 

of this MOU. Once said electronically transmitted signed copies or counterparts are executed by each 



5 
 

of the Parties, they shall have the same binding effect as would a signed original MOU once delivered 

to the other Party.   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have affixed their signatures hereto as of the date 

first written above. 

 
WITNESS:   
      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
      CUMBERLAND 
 
____________________________  By:_______________________________________ 
       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 
 
      CARVER COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 
 
____________________________  By:_______________________________________ 
       Signature 
      __________________________________________ 
       Printed name 
      __________________________________________ 
       Position 
 
 
 

 


	Top
	1.	Presentation of awards given in recognition of employee career milestones
	2.	Presentation of Employee Retirement Awards
	1.	Proclamation - Historic Preservation Month, May 2024
	2.	Proclamation - General Aviation Appreciation Month, May 2024
	.	Engineering Division Monthly Report for April 2024
	Engineering Division Monthly Report - April

	.	Report - Police Dept. Monthly Report, March 2024
	March 2024

	.	Utilities Division WATER/SEWER/FLOOD Monthly Reports April 2024
	Utilities Division WATER-SEWER-FLOOD Monthly Report April 2024

	1.	Minutes - Closed Minutes Apr 9; Work and Reg. Minutes Apr. 16
	04-09-24 Closed Session Minutes BACK PAGE ONLY
	Work Session Mins_Alcohol in Park__AgdaRev_M&CC Updts 04-16-24
	M&CC Regular Public Meeting Minutes 04-16-24

	.	Ordinance 3977 (1st reading) - Transferring RR Greene Street Property to Harrisons
	Ordinance 3977 RR Greene to the Harrisons
	RR Greene St - Deed

	.	Order 27,451 - Tax and Interest Abatement - various properties
	2024.05.07 Order 27,451 City Tax and Int. Abatement
	Tax & Interest abatements

	.	Order 27,452 - Opioid Case Amendment
	2024.5.7 Order 27452 Opioid Case Amendment

	.	Order 27,453 - Purchase of One New Ford F250 Regular Cab Pickup from Coccia Ford, 577 E. Main St., Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702
	2024.05.07 Order 27,453 Ford F250 Pickup Coccia Ford
	Council Agenda Summary_001 (30)
	Comptroller Approval_001 (3)
	Quote from Coccia Ford_001

	.	Order 27,454 - Purchase of a Service Body and Installation for a New Ford F250 from J&J Truck Equipment (Somerset Welding), 422 Riggs Road, Somerset, PA 15501
	2024.05.07 Order 27,454 Ford F250 J&J Truck Equipment Service Body
	Council Agenda Summary_001 (31)
	Quote from J & J Truck Equipment_001
	Comptroller Approval_001 (4)

	.	Order 27,455 - Central Avenue Funding
	2024.5.7 Order 27455 Central Avenue Acquisition and Demolition

	.	Order 27,456 - Awarding Bids of Surplus Equipment
	2024.5.7 Order 27456 Award Surplus Equipment GovDeals Sale 4

	.	Order 27,457 - Micro Revolving Loan Fund Liberty St. Sandwich Shop
	2024.05.07 Order 27,457 MicroRev.Loans_Liberty Street Sandwich Shop and General Store
	SKM_C36824050116011

	.	Order 27,458 - Allegany County Mutual Aid Agreement for Fire and EMS Protection
	2024.5.7 Order 27458 Mutual Aid Agreement
	ALLEGANY COUNTY MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 21Nov2023

	.	Order 27,459 - Change Order No. 1 to Repairs to Bridge A-C-01 McMullen Bridge, 18-16-BR
	2024.5.7 Order 27459 Change Order No 1 McMullen Bridge A-C-01 18-16-BR
	Agenda Worksheet - CO1 McMullen Bridge
	956 McMullen Bridge Approach Repair

	.	Order 27,460 - Cost Share Agreement with MDOT SHA for Engineering Services for the Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-08 Fayette Street over CSXT Railroad
	2024.5.7 Order 27460 Cost Share MDOT-SHA Fayette St Bridge A-C-08
	Agenda Worksheet
	2024.04 Cumberland- Fayette FORM 32L - COST SHARING AGREEMENT

	.	Order 27,461 - Fire Department Donation
	2024.5.7 Order 27,461 Queen City Motos $2,000 Donation to Fire Department
	Council Meeting Agenda Summary Template Fire Dept

	.	Order 27,462 - Program Open Space Grant Constitution Park
	2024.5.7 Order 27,462 Open Space Grant Funding Constitution Park Playground Equipment
	SKM_C36824050210310

	.	Order 27,463 - Program Open Space Grant Gene Mason
	2024.5.7 Order 27,463 Open Space Grant Funding Gene Mason Complex Playground Safety Surfacing
	SKM_C36824050210311

	.	Order 27,464 - MOU with the Carver Center
	2024.5.7 Order 27464 MOU Carver Center
	Carver Center MOU

	Bottom



